Mike Carey, OHIO JoserH D. MoreLLE, NEW YORK

CHAIRMAN RANKING MivORITY MEMBER

Congress of the Wnited Dtates
Novuse of Representatioes

House Communications Standards Commission

1309 LoNGWORTH HOuSE OFFICE BUILDING
WasHINGTON, D.C. 20515-6157
(202) 226-0647

2025 COMMUNICATIONS STANDARDS
COMMISSION MEETING

December 5, 2025

TO: Members, House Communications Standards Commission
FROM: Mike Carey, Chairman, House Communications Standards Commission

SUBJECT: House Communications Standards Commission Meeting

On Friday, December 12, 2025, at 9:00 A.M. EDT, the House Communications
Standards Commission will meet in room 1310 of the Longworth House Office Building.

The Commission will meet to consider:

Formally welcome Rep. Bean (FL) to Commission;
Complaint Process & Blackout Period Discussion;

Update on 119™ Congress Franking Request Numbers; and
Other Items as Needed.

If you have any questions, please contact the House Communications Standards
Commission Staff Director, Daniel Bucheli, at Daniel.Bucheli@mail.house.gov or (202)
225-8281.
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